
                                                                AGENDA 

 

 

 

 

TO:         Board of Adjustment 

 

FROM:   Pamela O’Neill, Secretary 

 

DATE:     December 13, 2017 

 

RE:          Board of Adjustment Meeting 

 

Township of Brick Board of Adjustment meetings are held at the Municipal Town hall, 401 

Chambers Bridge Road at 7pm. 

 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

1. Call meeting to order 

 

 

2. Salute to the flag 

 

 

3. Sunshine Law 

 

 

4. Roll call 

 

 

5. New Business:  

 

  BA-3049-John DeRosa 

  74 Brower Drive 

  Block 88.01  Lot 13 

  Appeal   

 

  BA-3048-John DeRosa 

  74 Brower Drive 

  Block 88.01  Lot 13 

  Bulk Variance  

   Deemed Complete – 10/11/17 

   120 days – 2/8/18 

                     



 

6. Old Business- Resolutions: 

 

   BA-3025(2388)-DEC USA, Inc. 

    1118 A Industrial Parkway 

    Block 1068  Lot 30.01 

    Amended Final Site Plan 

 

 

   BA-3042-Carmine Teta  

    431 Mantoloking Road 

    Block 188  Lot 1 

    Site Plan and Use Variance   

 

    

 

 

7. Correspondence 

 

 

8. Adjournment 

 

 

 

CASES MAY NOT BE HEARD AS LISTED ON THE AGENDA 

 

                

 


